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From: Elaine Walby on behalf of Planning.Responses

Sent: 03 February 2026 11:47

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Planning Application FG/167/25/PL

Attachments: Letter.pdf

PL- Rep 

 

Please redact 

 

Elaine Walby 

Technical Support Assistant 

Planning Services 

 

T:  01903 737 904 

E:  elaine.walby@arun.gov.uk 

 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

 
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

 

 
Connect with us: Facebook  I  X  I   Instagram 

 

From: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 02 February 2026 08:36 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: Fw: Planning Application FG/167/25/PL 

 

rep 

 

Breezie Allwright 

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department 

T:  01903737889 

E:  Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk 

  

Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

  

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
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From: Martin Holland <

Sent: 01 February 2026 17:22 

To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: Planning Application FG/167/25/PL 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure 

the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening. 

 

Please see attached letter of support. 

 

Thank you, 

Martin Holland 


